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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Ashley Kennedy-Shell, Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3420-AS incorrectly used solicitation number  

                USC-RFQ-3429-AS is the correct solicitation number 

 DESCRIPTION:  Provide Transportation, Meals, Hotel Accommodations, and Park Admissions for a Motor         

o                                          coach/charter trip to Orlando for USC Columbia 

 

 DATE:  January 29, 2018 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request For Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

This solicitation was inadvertently assigned with a previously used solicitation number (USC-RFQ-3420-AS). 

The correct solicitation number for this solicitation is USC-RFQ-3429-AS. The services shall remain 

the same. All information submitted must reference solicitation number USC-RFQ-3429-AS 
moving forward. 
 

 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 

REJECTION. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   

 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

_______________________________ 

 Date 


